
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Hello, 

Marietta Torriente [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=864BDB3FC4ED489F9E568A47D1348EB2-MARIETIA] 
3/22/2019 2:40:25 PM 
jalewis@cityofinglewood.org; athompson@cityofinglewood.org; tsandford@cityofinglewood.org; 
lrichardsong@cityofinglewood.org 
'Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org)' [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Catherine Aguilar 

[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =10dc668 lda 7242ae910cd 168a25 b5d41-catherine ]; Lisa Trifiletti 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisa]; Perla Solis 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =ac01905dc0234d4 78aa4d06edcceb4dc-perl a] 
RE: IBEC: EIR Coordination Public Admin Records Collection - Weekly Check in 

l know the of off tod;:,y,_,howevm, when you rnh.!rn on Monday 0 This is your weekly check-in to assist the City in compiling 
the record of proceedings for IBEC. Kindly confirm that your department has copied/stored all relevant Clippers files to the 
appropriate shared file storage location by COB today. 

In the shared file, you will find a folder for each Department. We ask that once a week, any and all files from the previous week be 
copied to this location. For the initial save of documents to this location, please save emails and documents associated with the 
IBEC/Clippers Arena, beginning with the preparation of the Exclusive Negotiation Agreement which was approved by City Council on 
August 15, 2017. 

If you, or anyone in your department, has any issues accessing the shared file folder location, please contact Maurice Hernandez in 
ITC at mhemandez@cityoflng!ewoocLorg or x5526. 

Best, 

\'Li' icttJ 
·1-ddcico <:o~'-lilong 11·,c 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 


